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Others talk about recycling - we juist do it! -

Environmental Protection
: ’ Aszency
] i “Waste Licensing
“Mr. Stuart Huskisson, | ‘Waste Licenst
* Office of Licensing & Guidance, recved 15 FEB 2006

- Epvironmental Protection Agency,

Johnstown Castle Estate, .
Wexford., | Initials
February 15%, 2006,

Your .Ref.: 208\-1 (Waste Licence Application) QJ\Q&

Our Rey: MO /epa/Crag/03 3 \\OYS\-

. , S N
Do : O‘O?%ZG\O\

Re: .. - Article 14Q2)(b)(i don. -

e ele ( )l(b)(l).In‘fg\lgflf@ﬁon._;

| S &§§Q®

Dear Stuart, POGY

, e S

referenced licence 'Qppli'c » as received by Greyhound Recicling & Recovery on
January 177, 2006_,‘45,:ﬂdf$‘cusse‘ci' by telephone Greyhound Recyclifig & Recovery request
the Agency grant an additional 4 week period from the date of this letter for submission
of;-the’ information x;lequc‘stcd. GRR is currently engaged in collating this information and
. wll} endeavor o submit it sooner if practicable,

I'refer to;EPA Article 14;2%%) notice of January 13™ in connection with the above ©
N v

'In :édditii')n I'wish to.‘ confirm your appointment to visit the licensed GRR facility at
Enockt‘mttet} Lane ‘.Rcf 95-2), and the Crag Avenue site to which the above referenced
leence application relates, on Friday February 17" at 10am.

|

Yours si'flc,erely

O Cal} ghan : _
woup Operations & Environmental Manager

%Rﬁ’?:lk ’ Nationwide Collection Service: T
= ' . Dublin: Knockmitten Lane, safes 00 353 (01) 450 8865 | Limerick: Galvone Ind. Est., tef 00 353 (061) 403323
= ' . Western Ind, Est,,  service 00 353 (01) 450 9977 Limerick City, fax 0Q 353 (081) 430999
; : Dublin 12. freland. fax - 00 353 (01) 419 6882 Ireland, .
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' Ph; 00353 (01) 4508865 Fax: 00353 (01) 4196882
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Knockmitten Lane, Western Industrial Est, Dublin 12

eyhound Recycling
‘ Recovery

Fax

T EPA/ Licensing Unit Attn:  Stuart Huskisson
From: Michael O Callaghan . Pages : 2 »
Fax: 053 60699 Phone 053 60100 .
Re: WL 2051 Dater 1502/2006: |
. 6{_{\"’ ‘ L
O !
o ) l
Ca} Urgent O For Review [ les%&@ﬁem D Pleas(> Reply O Flease Recycle
0(\ é\é}\ , |
<>>’ N
Re: Waste Llcencéétx%hcatlon 2051

«© -~
\.O ’

Correspondence attagpé%. Original in post.

Kind Regards ' Environmental Protection
. C Aﬁcauw :
Michael O Callagha Waste Licensing

Group Operations & En\nronmental Manager .
Greyhound Recycling & Recovery fecsies 13 FEB 2006

Initials
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